From: LAFFAN, David

To:
Cc: ; ;
Subject: RE: Event Brief - National Alcohol Strategy Stakeholder Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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The updated talking points are included on page 2 of the attached brief.

David Laffan
Assistant Secretary

Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drugs Branch | Population Health and Sport Division
Australian Government Department of Health

P: 02 6289 9375 | M: | E: david laffan@health gov.au

If you are concerned about your own or someone else’s alcohol or other drug use, contact the National Alcohol and
Other Drug Hotline on 1800 250 015 or visit drughelp.gov.au.

From:

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 12:00 PM

To: LAFFAN, David

Cc:522

Subject: RE: Event Brief - National Alcohol Strategy Stakeholder Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

No they don’t need to be in the speech.
Just include in the brief.

From: LAFFAN, David
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 11:42 AM

To:s 22

Cc:s22

Subject: RE: Event Brier - National Alcohol Strategy, Stakeholder Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
522 — for clarity — you want the"Minister’s’speech at Attach D revised to include the points
below?

David Laffan

Assistant Secretary

Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drugs Branch | Population Health and Sport Division

Australian Government Department of Health

P: 02 6289 9375 | M: S 22 | E: david.laffan@health.gov.au

If you are concerned about your own or someone else’s alcohol or other drug use, contact the National Alcohol and
Other Drug Hotline on 1800 250 015 or visit drughelp.gov.au.

From:

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 11:37 AM

To: LAFFAN, David

Cc:

Subject: FW: Event Brief - National Alcohol Strategy Stakeholder Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi David
Can you include some specific talking points around the stakeholder roundtable itself?
Suggested lines as follows:
e Roundtable participants represent all key areas (industry, academia, emergency medicine,
public health etc)
e The roundtable and participant list was agreed by MDAF
e The roundtable presents an opportunity for key stakeholders to engage directly in
discussion around the key areas of the strategy and present feedback and views for
consideration
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e Ultimate decision regarding the final version of the NAS will be determined by MDAF

e Representatives from industry only made up a small proportion of total reps (4 out of 30?)
Ta
s 22

From:

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 5:49 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: tvent Briet - National Alconhol Strategy Stakenholder Roundtable | SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi
Please find attached the brief and speaking notes for the NAS Roundtable next week.
Hard copy to follow.
s 22

I acknowledge the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. | pay my respects to them and to elders both past and present.
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